From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/13/2012 6:38:23 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Mason, Robert (robert.mason@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
|Redacted | Obiora, Noel
(noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov); Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: A.12-06-010

Great! We had the documents but they weren't in Word, so I was trying to track down an alternative. Thanks for
letting us know so quickly.

Don't hesitate to call or email if you need anything more.

Regards,
Laura

From: Mason, Robert [mailto:robert.mason@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 6:37 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura; Warner, Christopher (Law); Obiora, Noel; Colvin, Michael
Subject: Re: A.12-06-010

Matthew Karle gave me the documents so I'm good for now.
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 13, 2012, at 5:19 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Thanks Bob. Laura will get that to you.
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations

> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977

>

>

> On Dec 13, 2012, at 4:12 PM, "Mason, Robert"

<robert.mason@cpuc.ca.gov<ynailto:robert.mason@cpuc.ca. gov>> wrote:

>

> am writing my decision and it would help matters if I could get word versions of DRA's Protest, and the
Stipulation of PG&E and DRA that was filed in connection with the joint motion, as this will save me time in the
drafting process.
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>

> Thank you for your attention to this request.
>

> Robert M. Mason III

> Administrative Law Judge

> California Public Utilities Commission
> 505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor

> San Francisco, California, 94102

> 415-703-1470

> rim(@cpuc.ca.gov<mailtorim@cpuc.ca.gov>
>

> ICURYY4ME

>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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